
 Approval of Minutes from the October 21, 2025 Board Meeting.

 2025-01 Aichner v Garza et al.- Continued to November 18, 2025

 2025-07 Segert v. Flores

 2025-10, 11,12,14 Purcell response

 Request for Polling Change

 Republican Delegate Districts 2026

 Certificate of Election - CEB 25, CEB 9

 Reconciliation Report Special General Election

LAKE COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS AGENDA
2293 N. MAIN STREET,

CROWN POINT, IN 46307
COUNTY COUNCIL LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

10:00 AM
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2025

Call To Order
1. Welcome
2. Pledge
3. Agenda & Livestream: https://lakecountyin.gov/departments/commissioners/agendas-c/
4. YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/@LCBER45
5. Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/LCBER45
6. Website: https://lakecountyin.gov/departments/voters

Roll Call
1. Clerk Brown
2. Ms. Candelaria Reardon
3. Mr. Mellon
4. Mr. Reed
5. Chairman Smith

Approval of Minutes

 
Old Business

 

 

 

 
New Business

 

 

1

https://lakecountyin.gov/departments/commissioners/agendas-c/
https://www.youtube.com/@LCBER45
https://www.facebook.com/LCBER45
https://lakecountyin.gov/departments/voters


 Purchase Orders

 
Correspondence

Counsel Reports

Purchase Orders

 
Next Meeting Tuesday December 9, 2025, (Notice is given to the news media pursuant
to I.C. 5-14-1.5-5(a))

Location: Lake County Council Large Conference Room (LCR)
Time 10:00 am

Public Comment

Adjournment

2



3



Page 1
· · ·STATE OF INDIANA)
· · · · · · · · · · ·)SS:
· · ·COUNTY OF LAKE· )

· 

· 

· · · · · · · ·BEFORE THE LAKE COUNTY BOARD OF
· · · · · · · · · ELECTIONS AND REGISTRATION
· · · · · · · · · · ·CROWN POINT, INDIANA

· 

· · · · · · · ·REPORT OF PROCEEDINGS had at the meeting

· · ·before the Lake County Board of Elections and

· · ·Registration, reported by Beth A. Barnette, CSR and

· · ·Notary Public, Illinois License No. 084-004727, at

· · ·the Lake County Government Center, 2293 North Main

· · ·Street, Crown Point, Indiana, on the 21st day of

· · ·October, 2025, at 10:14 o'clock, in the morning.

· 

· 

· 

· 

· · · · · · · · · · · · BOSS REPORTERS
· · · · · · · · · · ·& VIDEOCONFERENCING
· · · · · GARY * MERRILLVILLE * VALPARAISO, INDIANA
· · · · · · · · · · · · (219) 769-9090
· 

· 

· 

· 

· 

4

https://www.bossreporters.com/


Page 2
·1· · · · · · · · · · · ·APPEARANCES:

·2· ·Matthew Fech, proxy for Kevin Smith, Board Chairman

·3· · · · · · · · ·Mike Brown, Board Member

·4· · · · · · · ·Michael Mellon, Board Member

·5· · · · · · · · ·John Reed, Board Member

·6· · · · · Mara Candelaria Reardon, Board Member

·7· · · · · · · · Michelle Fajman, Director

·8· · · · · ·Jessica Messler, Assistant Director

·9· · · · · Jerry Schmitt, Election Administrator

10· · Genny Gasparovic, Assistant Election Administrator

11· · · · · · Lori O'Dea, Campaign Finance Clerk

12· · · · · · ·Michael Tolbert, Board Attorney

13· · · · · · Carly Brandenburg, Board Attorney

14· · · · · · · · · · · · · ·and

15· · · · · · · · · Members of the Public

16· · · · · · · · · · · · · * * *

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 3
·1· · · · · · · · · · · · I N D E X

·2· ·ITEM· · · · · · · · DESCRIPTION· · · · · · PAGE/LINE

·3· ·Call to Order· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 4· · ·2

·4· ·Roll Call· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 4· · 12

·5· ·Approval of Minutes 09-16-2025· · · · · · · ·5· · ·1

·6· ·Old Business· · · · SOS Precinct Order· · · ·5· · 11

· · · · · · · · · · · · ·Lake County Order· · · · 5· · 11

·7

· · ·New Business· · · · Tri-Creek Reorg. Plan· · 9· · 22

·8· · · · · · · · · · · ·C/A Tri-Creek· · · · · ·12· · 21

· · · · · · · · · · · · ·2026 Polling Change· · ·14· · ·7

·9· · · · · · · · · · · ·Movers Contract· · · · ·27· · 24

10· ·Correspondence· · · Legal Notice Ad· · · · ·30· · ·5

11· ·Counsel Report· · · None· · · · · · · · · · 31· · 14

12· ·Purchase Orders· · ·As Presented· · · · · · 31· · 19

13· ·Next Meeting· · · · November 1, 2025· · · · 33· · ·1

14· ·Public Comment· · · None· · · · · · · · · · 33· · 24

15· ·Adjournment· · · · ·10:41 a.m.· · · · · · · 34· · ·5

16

17

18· · · · · · · · · · · · · * * *

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 4
·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Good morning.

·2· ·Today is Tuesday, October 21, 2025, Lake

·3· ·County Board of Elections meeting.· Welcome,

·4· ·everyone, and we are ready for the Pledge.

·5· · · · · · · ·(Pledge of Allegiance recited.)

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Let the record

·7· ·show that all five members of the Board of

·8· ·Elections are present.· I am Matt Fech.· I am

·9· ·serving as proxy for the Board Chair, Kevin

10· ·Smith.· Do we need to take Roll Call?

11· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Yes.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Roll Call, please.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· John Reed?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. REED:· Here.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mike Mellon?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· I am present.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mike Brown?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Present.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mara Candelaria

20· ·Reardon?

21· · · · · · · ·MS. CANDELARIA REARDON:· Present.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Any then Matt Fech

23· ·for Kevin Smith.

24· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Present.

25· · · · · · · ·Looks like the first item is the

Page 5
·1· ·Approval of the Minutes.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Motion to approve,

·3· ·Mr. Chair.

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Do I have a

·5· ·second?

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. CANDELARIA REARDON:· Second.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· All in favor?

·8· · · · · · · ·(Board members saying "aye" in

·9· · · · ·unison.)

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Passes 5-0.

11· · · · · · · ·Old Business.· Secretary of State

12· ·Order Consolidating and Establishing Precincts

13· ·for Lake County, Indiana.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Mr. Chair, on this

15· ·item, there's some concerns here because the

16· ·Secretary of State made it clear to our Board

17· ·and to Lake County that whatever decisions we

18· ·made that he would honor that.· Also, the

19· ·State made it clear to us to make some cuts

20· ·that we needed to make as a county, including

21· ·making sure that no precinct over 600 was

22· ·consolidated.

23· · · · · · · ·The Secretary of State further

24· ·came to our hearing and spoke and made it

25· ·perfectly clear, once again, that as a Board

5

https://www.bossreporters.com/


Page 6
·1· ·here in Lake County we should make our own

·2· ·decisions, and we voted on these decisions.

·3· ·And even the (Inaudible.) made it clear

·4· ·financially it absolutely makes no sense to

·5· ·make this a vote (Inaudible.) because we are

·6· ·very efficient as a precinct county.

·7· · · · · · · ·I'm very proud of the Board, the

·8· ·staff, and the way things have worked out.

·9· ·So, there seems to be a problem because the

10· ·Secretary of State made some changes that,

11· ·obviously, should not have been made and also

12· ·made some changes that were recommended by

13· ·someone who was not authorized to make that

14· ·recommendation, because the only

15· ·recommendation should have been made by this

16· ·Board, which was voted on.

17· · · · · · · ·So, therefore, we have a problem,

18· ·and so what I would like to do, Mr. Chair, is

19· ·make a motion to correct all of the changes

20· ·that the Secretary of State made that were not

21· ·in our agreements between this Board and the

22· ·State of Indiana, as well as the corrections

23· ·that need to be made by someone who is not

24· ·authorized to make.· This Board is authorized

25· ·to vote.· We voted on it and no one else

Page 7
·1· ·should have had any input when it comes to

·2· ·those changes.· So, I make that motion.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Would that be a

·4· ·motion to accept the order establishing

·5· ·precincts?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. TOLBERT:· That's correct.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Yes.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. TOLBERT:· That's the order.

·9· ·That's on page 350, it looks like.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· With that correction,

11· ·again, that is an agreement between the

12· ·Secretary of State and this Board.· We have

13· ·not violated our agreement with the Secretary

14· ·of State and no one else should violate the

15· ·decisions of this Board.

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· All right.· So

17· ·there's been a motion to correct the order

18· ·consolidating and establishing precincts for

19· ·Lake County, Indiana.· Is there a second?

20· · · · · · · ·MS. CANDELARIA REARDON:· Second.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Is there any

22· ·discussion?

23· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· This is more than

24· ·just the order establishing.· This also

25· ·includes the annexations that we had done on

Page 8
·1· ·6-15, because this all goes to the Secretary

·2· ·of State -- I mean, to the State Election

·3· ·Division, as well as the large precincts that

·4· ·was done on 7-30, and that was for the large

·5· ·precincts that were very (Inaudible.) maximum

·6· ·legal limit and where we re-apportioned some

·7· ·of those so that we didn't go over.· So it

·8· ·includes all that.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Mr. Chair, that is

10· ·part of that motion, because based on the

11· ·information that this Board sent to the

12· ·Secretary of State versus the changes that

13· ·were made, that's in this motion.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Mr. Chairman, just to

15· ·comment on this.· The minority party,

16· ·obviously, has the right and obligation to

17· ·submit information when there's a three to two

18· ·vote.· So the original information was three

19· ·to two, and the minority party, obviously, has

20· ·in the past communicated with the Secretary of

21· ·State and said what they believe their

22· ·findings were.· And the dog apparently agrees

23· ·with me, so.

24· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Any further

25· ·discussion on Mr. Brown's motion?· Hearing

Page 9
·1· ·none.· I will take a roll call vote as relates

·2· ·to Mr. Brown's motion.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Thank you, Mr. Chair.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mike Brown?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Yes.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mara Candelaria

·7· ·Reardon?

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. CANDELARIA REARDON:· Aye.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· John Reed?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. REED:· No.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mike Mellon?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· No.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Matt Fech?

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Yes.· That motion

15· ·passes 3-2.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Thank you.

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Are we on to New

18· ·Business?

19· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Yes.

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Okay.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· New Business.

22· ·Tri-Creek School Corporation submitted their

23· ·reorganization plan changing their districts

24· ·from Cedar Creek to West Creek to Districts 1,

25· ·2, and 3.· It has been approved by the Indiana

6

https://www.bossreporters.com/


Page 10
·1· ·Board of Education and is being submitted to

·2· ·us for our -- it's just an acknowledgment,

·3· ·because we don't really have to pass anything.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· This is a dumb

·5· ·question.· You know, when you look at these,

·6· ·this one -- and it's clearly done by

·7· ·population, clearly done by precincts, but the

·8· ·map is so weird where they've carved out.

·9· ·I've never seen it like that before.· Our

10· ·rules at the meetings is attempt to be

11· ·contiguous.· Apparently, school corporations

12· ·don't have to do that?· Is that correct?  I

13· ·mean, it's been approved by the State.· So I'm

14· ·just kind of asking out of idle curiosity, I

15· ·guess.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Usually, yes, we have

17· ·seen them contiguous.· I will say like over

18· ·in, I think, maybe Lake Ridge, there's a

19· ·couple of those, like HOT, Hobart Township,

20· ·that are kind of like little islands --

21· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Yeah, it's --

22· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· -- a little bit.

23· ·But, for the most part, they usually are

24· ·contiguous.

25· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· This one is weirder,

Page 11
·1· ·isn't it?

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· A little bit, yeah,

·3· ·but they had to redo it based on their

·4· ·population.· They were not equal.· They

·5· ·thought they were grandfathered in before when

·6· ·we did all these two years ago.· They found

·7· ·out they were not.· They had to adjust.· It's

·8· ·been approved by them.· So I think --

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· So there's no

10· ·specific rule against doing kind of that

11· ·weird -- I don't even know how to describe it.

12· ·I don't want to say the word gerrymandering

13· ·because it's not gerrymandering, obviously.

14· ·There's no partisan issue in a school board

15· ·election, but if it were a partisan board, you

16· ·would say, wow, this looks like

17· ·gerrymandering.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· If it was, it would

19· ·not be coming before us.· It would have come

20· ·before their school corporation and/or the

21· ·State Board of Education.· At this point in

22· ·time it's already been approved.· It's just on

23· ·us to have it filed and recorded.

24· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Yeah, I was just

25· ·curious what your thoughts were.

Page 12
·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· So there's no

·2· ·official action for this Board?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Mr. Chairman, I'll

·4· ·make a motion to accept this form.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Second.

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Any discussion?

·7· · · · · · · ·(No immediate response.)

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Roll call.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Michael Mellon?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Yes.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mike Brown?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Yes.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mara Candelaria

14· ·Reardon?

15· · · · · · · ·MS. CANDELARIA REARDON:· Aye.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· John Reed?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. REED:· Yes.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Matt Fech?

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Yes.· Passes 5-0.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Along with that is

21· ·the County Authorization Precinct Key, and

22· ·that is what we need to submit to the

23· ·Statewide Voter Registration System so that

24· ·our districts will be correct in there.

25· · · · · · · ·MR. REED:· So this is this one.

Page 13
·1· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· That will be that.

·2· ·Now, I also removed Gary.· You'll see a line

·3· ·through Gary School Board.· They're no longer

·4· ·elected.· For the first year we kind of left

·5· ·it alone -- it wasn't hurting anything, in

·6· ·case they reversed and came back to the

·7· ·district so we don't have to change as much,

·8· ·but they have not at this point in time.· So

·9· ·just looking to clean up that record also.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. REED:· I'll make a motion to

11· ·approve the County Authorization for Quest or

12· ·State SVRS system.

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Is there a second?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Second.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. REED:· Any discussion?

16· · · · · · · ·(No immediate response.)

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Roll call.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· John Reed?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. REED:· Yes.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mike Brown?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Yes.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mara Candelaria

23· ·Reardon?

24· · · · · · · ·MS. CANDELARIA REARDON:· Aye.

25· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mike Mellon?

7

https://www.bossreporters.com/


Page 14
·1· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Yes.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· And Matt Fech?

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Yes.· Passes 5-0.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Next item.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Movers Contract?

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· No, before that we

·7· ·have the polling place, a request for a

·8· ·polling place.· This polling location has two

·9· ·precincts there.· One is G3-26 and G4-3, I

10· ·believe.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· What item is it on on

12· ·the --

13· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· It is -- I show it

14· ·under New Business on my copy.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. REED:· I think it's under

16· ·Item 8?

17· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· 8, yes.· One is by

18· ·Bruce McKenzie.· He is, I believe, 3-26, and

19· ·the other one was submitted by Chairman Brown

20· ·of the Gary Precinct Organization, at which

21· ·time he says that precinct, that polling

22· ·location, which has two of them in there, so

23· ·he's incorporating the other precinct as that.

24· ·They are requesting for it to be moved to Love

25· ·Feast Church, located at 2456 Chase Street in

Page 15
·1· ·Gary.· It is currently at -- is it Pachter

·2· ·Pavilion, which had some difficulty there in

·3· ·the past.· The city has indicated that they

·4· ·are not rehabbing the facility.· According to

·5· ·one of the letters, there was no water and no

·6· ·working bathrooms at the facility during the

·7· ·last election.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· The Republican?

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· I sent it over to

10· ·Jessica.· I believe she did have another

11· ·location that she is going to mention.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· And is that

13· ·included in the -- usually, we have both

14· ·chairmen, a Republican and --

15· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· I did not --

16· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· -- a Democrat

17· ·included in --

18· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· I sent it over to --

19· · · · · · · ·COURT REPORTER:· Wait, wait, wait,

20· ·you guys.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· I'm just saying,

22· ·typically -- I'm just confused.· Usually, we

23· ·ask the Republican and Democratic Chairmen and

24· ·both of their responses are included in the

25· ·package.· Did we get a Republican response?

Page 16
·1· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· I did not personally

·2· ·receive one.· I know when I spoke to her, she

·3· ·had mentioned -- I don't know if she spoke to

·4· ·them or if she had something in writing, but I

·5· ·do not have anything.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. MESSLER:· I provided you guys

·7· ·the email response.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· And that is under

·9· ·what?

10· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· You provided it to

11· ·who?

12· · · · · · · ·MS. MESSLER:· The Board members.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Oh, this is our copy.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· So, I guess for

15· ·the record, I want to indicate that we have a

16· ·paper copy of an email dated October 7, 2025,

17· ·and this is the Republican proposal for the

18· ·new location; is that right?

19· · · · · · · ·MS. MESSLER:· Correct.

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Okay.· And that

21· ·proposed location is Frankie Woods McCullough

22· ·Academy, located at 3757 West 21st Avenue,

23· ·Gary, Indiana, 46404.· It's ADA compliant, it

24· ·being a school.· There's no rental fee due to

25· ·it being a school.· There's a transit stop at

Page 17
·1· ·the corner of the school building, and it's a

·2· ·12-minute walk from the nearest transit stop

·3· ·to the proposed church.· So I just want to put

·4· ·all that in the record since it's not part of

·5· ·the digital packet for the minutes.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Mr. Chair?

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Yes.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· As Chair of the Gary

·9· ·Democratic Party, I had our secretary send an

10· ·email because we met on this, the

11· ·organization, precinct committeeman, as well

12· ·as the committeeman who submitted this, and we

13· ·agreed that the church location is the best

14· ·location for this.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Why is it better?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· It's more convenient.

17· ·It's ADA compliant.· It's more convenient.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Well, this is ADA

19· ·compliant too.· It's on a transit stop.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· That's not a school,

21· ·was it.· It's a church.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Yeah, so church

23· ·versus school.· So the free rent is nice, no

24· ·rent.

25· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Well, I live in Gary

8

https://www.bossreporters.com/


Page 18
·1· ·and from my standpoint, as precinct

·2· ·committeeman and a chairman and a citizen,

·3· ·this is the best location, so.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· But I think the

·5· ·Republican thinks the opposite and he lives in

·6· ·Gary.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· I don't have an issue

·8· ·with their opinion, but I'm voicing mine.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Gotcha.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· I really don't have a

11· ·problem with their decision.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· You don't have a

13· ·problem with the location?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· With their decision,

15· ·their decision to mention the location, but

16· ·I'm saying the location that we requested is

17· ·the one we want.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Right.· Gotcha.· So

19· ·the Democrats -- the location that you

20· ·mentioned is the one the Democrats want.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Absolutely, that's

22· ·what we want, which is the church.· The

23· ·church.

24· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· The church is the one

25· ·that the Democrats want.

Page 19
·1· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Absolutely.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Yes, I understand.

·3· ·I'm sorry.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. TOLBERT:· Because I grew up in

·5· ·this area, so I might have a little bit of

·6· ·insight.· Under the code it talks about

·7· ·polling changes, you can change it if it's

·8· ·dangerous, is a factor.· And I'm not trying to

·9· ·disparage any of the polling places, but that

10· ·church is very easy to get to and it's

11· ·probably in a little bit better location.  I

12· ·think the school is -- I think that's the old

13· ·Locke school?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Yes.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. TOLBERT:· That is just -- I

16· ·think for safety reasons it's probably a

17· ·little bit better of a location to have it

18· ·right off the highway.· You probably can get

19· ·to it a lot faster, the Chase location, the

20· ·church.· The school that's been recommended by

21· ·the Republican is a little bit -- I think the

22· ·other location is safer, I'll put it that way,

23· ·just for insight, because I grew up about five

24· ·minutes away from there.

25· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· The problem is,

Page 20
·1· ·historically, both parties agree on sites.  I

·2· ·don't know why everything is turning partisan

·3· ·on this Board now.· I'm not blaming you, but

·4· ·it seems like -- no, I'm just joking.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Every time I've

·6· ·been here it seems like it.

·7· · · · · · · ·(Inaudible; talking in unison.)

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· We used to work

·9· ·together.· Now it's like everything is a 3-2

10· ·vote.· I don't know what's going on anymore.

11· ·I mean, normally, the Republicans and the

12· ·Democrats would be here.· We don't have that.

13· ·And I've got to make a decision based on one

14· ·person's recommendation versus another

15· ·person's recommendation, which there's no way

16· ·of distinguishing which recommendation, from

17· ·my perspective, is a better recommendation.

18· · · · · · · ·I mean, I appreciate what you're

19· ·saying.· They're both ADA compliant.· There's

20· ·a transit stop, there's a 12-minute walk from

21· ·the transit location, and there's no rental

22· ·fee, so.

23· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· So we had an issue

24· ·with the Black Oak location as far as the fire

25· ·department versus the church and the

Page 21
·1· ·Republicans got the fire department, which you

·2· ·requested.· We thought the church on Burr

·3· ·Street was a better location, but what you

·4· ·requested is what you got, okay, even though

·5· ·we didn't agree with that.· Okay?· So I'm

·6· ·saying to you we can agree to disagree, but

·7· ·this is the best location.· So, I rest my case

·8· ·with that.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· I think that

10· ·Ms. Candelaria Reardon has a comment as well.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. CANDELARIA REARDON:· Yeah, I

12· ·mean, I understand the cost savings involved

13· ·with putting it at a municipal school

14· ·building, but I also have concerns in today's

15· ·political climate about putting polling places

16· ·in schools.· I just do.· I don't think it's

17· ·all that great.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· I'm going to

19· ·100 percent disagree with you on that.  I

20· ·mean, if we take a stand on this Board that

21· ·polling places in schools are a bad location,

22· ·you'll never be able to have another election

23· ·again.· You've got to have them at schools.

24· ·The onus is on the school corporation to

25· ·protect their students, shut down schools.  I

9

https://www.bossreporters.com/


Page 22
·1· ·mean, we can't not use the government

·2· ·buildings.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. CANDELARIA REARDON:· I'm not

·4· ·talking about -- I mean, that's my opinion.

·5· ·That's not the policy of this Board.· That's

·6· ·my opinion.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Okay.· That's a

·8· ·horrifying thought to start eliminating

·9· ·schools.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Mr. Chair, I have to

11· ·agree with my colleague.· It doesn't make

12· ·sense that -- I mean, she's just voicing her

13· ·opinion.· So start let's focus on --

14· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· But she's not --

15· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· She's voicing her

16· ·opinion.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· I understand.· When

18· ·you voice your opinion on this Board that can

19· ·translate into a Board opinion.· That can --

20· ·people watching on TV could start thinking,

21· ·well, gosh, does the Board not want schools,

22· ·maybe I don't want schools, maybe this is an

23· ·issue I should push.· There's certain

24· ·responsibilities on what we say, Mike.· That's

25· ·what I'm saying.

Page 23
·1· · · · · · · ·MS. CANDELARIA REARDON:· And I

·2· ·clarified.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· She's voicing her

·4· ·opinion.· I'm voicing my opinion.· I think

·5· ·it's a terrible idea.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. CANDELARIA REARDON:· And I

·7· ·clarified.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· So, I think I'm

·9· ·entitled to my opinion as she is, aren't I?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· I agree you're

11· ·entitled to your opinion.· That's the reason I

12· ·voiced mine, after you voiced yours.· I agree

13· ·with that.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Boy.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Thank you.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· I was going to vote

17· ·with you, Mike.· I don't think I'm going to

18· ·now.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· I'll get you next

20· ·time.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Any further

22· ·discussion on the new polling location?

23· · · · · · · ·(No immediate response.)

24· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Is there a motion

25· ·being made as it relates to the Primary 2026

Page 24
·1· ·Request for Polling Location Changes?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. TOLBERT:· Mr. Chairman, before

·3· ·you make that vote, whatever you vote has to

·4· ·be unanimous, so.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· For polling location

·6· ·changes?· It's not an emergency.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. TOLBERT:· Well, I mean,

·8· ·that's --

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Polling locations

10· ·have to -- they're unanimous.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· I don't think so.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. TOLBERT:· Well, if you look at

13· ·3-11-8-3-2, what is the nature of the change.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· But that's for

15· ·emergencies.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· That was --

17· ·(Inaudible.) we voted together, we all talked

18· ·about it, we all had a discussion, and we were

19· ·able to put our partisan differences aside.

20· ·We can't do that anymore, apparently.· I don't

21· ·know why, but, I mean --

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Well, to me, it

23· ·sounds like -- and I wasn't here, obviously,

24· ·but it sounds to me like there was a deferral

25· ·by the Democrats so that the Republicans got

Page 25
·1· ·the polling place that they wanted in Black

·2· ·Oak.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Yeah, I was here.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. REED:· Actually, that stays

·5· ·where it was.

·6· · · · · · · ·(Inaudible; talking in unison.)

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· But still, I mean,

·8· ·it wasn't a 3-2 vote.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· I will tell you it

10· ·was a horrible, horrible polling location

11· ·recommendation.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. TOLBERT:· I stand corrected.

13· ·I didn't know notice wasn't given of the

14· ·polling place.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· This change is

16· ·reflected for next year.· It is not an

17· ·election for this year.· That code cite that

18· ·was mentioned is once you've given notice,

19· ·meaning you're at your 30 days before the

20· ·election and now you change, now it has to be

21· ·unanimous.· So this is being changed for next

22· ·year.

23· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Mr. Chairman, in the

24· ·spirit of trying to come to a consensus on

25· ·this Board and not a partisan consensus, I

10

https://www.bossreporters.com/


Page 26
·1· ·would ask that we defer this so that we can

·2· ·ask the Republican chairman to come in and

·3· ·make a presentation and then we can make an

·4· ·intelligent decision.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· That's fine.· I'm

·6· ·good, if that's what you want, but keep in

·7· ·mind that in a few months from now we're going

·8· ·to be into the 2026 cycle.· So let's try to

·9· ·put this on next month's agenda.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Maybe a field trip

11· ·for you.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· I don't want a field

13· ·trip.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· No, no, no.· You're

15· ·going to get it.· Come on, friend.· We're

16· ·going to let you have your way so I can have

17· ·my way.· Okay?

18· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· So my understanding

19· ·is, there is a motion to defer and this is

20· ·going to the next meeting, would be the

21· ·recommendation?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· I'll second that

23· ·motion.

24· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· And you're not

25· ·talking the Inspector Saturday meeting, but

Page 27
·1· ·the next regular meeting.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Next regular meeting.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Okay.

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· All right.· So the

·5· ·record is clear for our Madam Court Reporter,

·6· ·Mr. Mellon has made a motion to defer this

·7· ·issue to next month's meeting.· There was a

·8· ·second by Mr. Brown.· If there's no further

·9· ·discussion as it relates to the deferment,

10· ·then roll call vote, please.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Michael Mellon?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Yes.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mike Brown?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Yes.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mara Candelaria

16· ·Reardon?

17· · · · · · · ·MS. CANDELARIA REARDON:· Aye.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· John Reed?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. REED:· Yes.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Matt Fech?

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Yes.· Passes 5-0.

22· ·It is deferred to next month's meeting.

23· · · · · · · ·Next item for New Business is

24· ·Movers Contract?

25· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Correct.

Page 28
·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Looks like there's

·2· ·two mover contracts that were received.· Is

·3· ·that right?

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· That is correct.

·5· ·They both came at the same exact price.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Isn't that weird?

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Pardon?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· I said, isn't that

·9· ·weird.· Every year.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· That's not true.

11· ·That's not true.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Prices went up a

13· ·little bit this year.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· But it's always the

15· ·same.

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· It's in the

17· ·ballpark.· It's always in the ballpark, but

18· ·it's not always been the same exact price.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Well, one of them had

20· ·a separate thing on there, but it wasn't

21· ·applicable because it's all one machine, so.

22· ·But prices came in the same.· It did slightly

23· ·go up.· We approved both of them, or the

24· ·Commissioners approved both of them.· This is

25· ·just simply for our record and signature for

Page 29
·1· ·you guys, and they will begin picking up

·2· ·voting machines, I believe, next week or the

·3· ·Monday after.

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· So is there a

·5· ·motion to accept the two contracts for Ferree

·6· ·Movers and Bill's Movers, which has been

·7· ·approved by the Lake County Board of

·8· ·Commissioners?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Motion, Mr. Chair.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Motion made by

11· ·Mr. Brown.· Is there a second?

12· · · · · · · ·MS. CANDELARIA REARDON:· Second.

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Roll call.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mike Brown?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Yes.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mara Candelaria

17· ·Reardon?

18· · · · · · · ·MS. CANDELARIA REARDON:· Aye.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mike Mellon?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Yes.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· John Reed?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. REED:· Yes.

23· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Matt Fech?

24· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· I'm going to

25· ·abstain since I serve as the attorney for the

11

https://www.bossreporters.com/


Page 30
·1· ·Lake County Board of Commissioners.· So that

·2· ·passes four in favor and one abstention.

·3· · · · · · · ·I believe that's all the New

·4· ·Business.

·5· · · · · · · ·Any Correspondence?

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· There is just notice

·7· ·of the legal notice that has been placed in

·8· ·the paper.· So that's just part of our record.

·9· ·So you're just accepting it as part of the

10· ·record that the legal ad has been placed.· Do

11· ·you want to make a motion to accept it as a

12· ·record?· Yes, no?

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· I'm sorry?

14· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· I said, do we need a

15· ·motion to accept it as a record or do we just

16· ·accept it?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. TOLBERT:· Yeah, it won't hurt

18· ·to take official action on it.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. REED:· Motion to accept the

20· ·correspondence as part of the record.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· There's been a

22· ·motion to accept correspondence as part of the

23· ·record.· Is there a second?

24· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Second, Mr. Chair.

25· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Any discussion?

Page 31
·1· · · · · · · ·(No immediate response.)

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Roll call.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· John Reed?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. REED:· Yes.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mike Brown?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Yes.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mara Candelaria

·8· ·Reardon?

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. CANDELARIA REARDON:· Aye.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mike Mellon?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Yes.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Matt Fech?

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Yes.· 5-0.

14· · · · · · · ·Counsel Reports.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. BRANDENBURG:· I don't have

16· ·any.· Thank you.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. TOLBERT:· I don't have

18· ·anything.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Purchase Orders.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· I believe there were

21· ·some there.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· I don't see them

23· ·in the agenda packet.

24· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· It's Number 10.

25· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Number 10, I'm

Page 32
·1· ·sorry.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. REED:· Motion to approve the

·3· ·purchase orders as presented.

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· There's been a

·5· ·motion made to accept the purchase orders as

·6· ·presented.· Is there a second?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Second, Mr. Chair.

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Second made by

·9· ·Mr. Brown.· Any discussion?

10· · · · · · · ·(No immediate response.)

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Roll call vote.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· John Reed?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. REED:· Yes.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mike Mellon?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Yes.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mike Brown?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Yes.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Mara Candelaria

19· ·Reardon?

20· · · · · · · ·MS. CANDELARIA REARDON:· Aye.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Matt Fech?

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Yes.· 5-0 to

23· ·accept the purchase orders as recommended.

24· · · · · · · ·The next meeting, is that where

25· ·we're at?

Page 33
·1· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Next meeting is

·2· ·November 1st.· As of this time I don't believe

·3· ·we have anything on the agenda.· We are

·4· ·keeping it open in case anything comes in, an

·5· ·emergency comes in with a disclaimer, or

·6· ·something.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Excuse me.· Do we need

·8· ·to remind people that there's early voting for

·9· ·school elections?

10· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· It never hurts, since

11· ·you're online.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Thank you.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. FAJMAN:· Early voting, of

14· ·course, is going on for the Lake Central

15· ·School referendum, as well as the Hanover

16· ·Community School Corporation.· There are three

17· ·early voting locations open, and they'll be

18· ·open on Election Day.· Inspector training is

19· ·Saturday, the 1st, and we are also having it

20· ·on Wednesday, the 29th.· If you'd like to

21· ·come, you're more than welcome.· We'd love to

22· ·have you there.

23· · · · · · · ·MR. BROWN:· Thank you.

24· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· Next up is Public

25· ·Comment.· Any members of the public wishing to

12

https://www.bossreporters.com/


Page 34
·1· ·speak, please come to the microphone, identify

·2· ·yourself, and you're free to make a public

·3· ·comment.· Any public comment?· Hearing none.

·4· ·Seeing none.

·5· · · · · · · ·Next is Adjournment, which I think

·6· ·is part of the meeting, generally.· So is

·7· ·there a motion to adjourn?

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. CANDELARIA REARDON:· So moved.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· There's been a

10· ·motion made.· Is there a second?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. MELLON:· Second.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· All in favor?

13· · · · · · · ·(Board members saying "aye" in

14· · · · ·unison.)

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRMAN FECH:· 5-0.· Meeting is

16· ·adjourned.

17· · · · · · · ·(Proceedings concluded at

18· · · · ·10:41 a.m.)

19· · · · · · · · · · * * *

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 35
·1· ·STATE OF INDIANA)

· · · · · · · · · · ·)SS:

·2· ·COUNTY OF LAKE· )

·3

·4

·5· · · · · · ·BEFORE THE LAKE COUNTY BOARD OF

· · · · · · · · · ELECTIONS AND REGISTRATION

·6· · · · · · · · · ·CROWN POINT, INDIANA

·7· · · · · · · · · REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

·8· · · · · · ·I, Beth A. Barnette, CSR and Notary

·9· ·Public, do hereby certify that I reported in machine

10· ·shorthand the foregoing proceedings had in the

11· ·above-entitled matter, at the time and place herein

12· ·before set forth; and I do further certify that the

13· ·foregoing transcript, consisting of thirty-four

14· ·(34) typewritten pages, is a true and correct

15· ·transcript of my said stenographic notes, to the

16· ·best of my ability.

17· · · · · · · · · · · ·Signed this 30th day of October,

18· ·2025.

19

20

21

22

23· · · · · · · · · · · ·_______________________________

· · · · · · · · · · · · ·BETH A. BARNETTE, CSR

24· · · · · · · · · · · ·Notary Public

· · · · · · · · · · · · ·My Commission Expires: 06/13/30

25

13

https://www.bossreporters.com/


14

https://www.bossreporters.com/


15

https://www.bossreporters.com/


16

https://www.bossreporters.com/


17

https://www.bossreporters.com/


18

https://www.bossreporters.com/


19

https://www.bossreporters.com/


20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



LAKE COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS AND REGISTRATION 

Government Center· 2293 North Main Street· m. A-205· Crown Point, IN 46307-1854 

Phone (219) 755-3795 • Fax (219) 755-3801 

·<Eoo 

 

 

NOTICE OF CONTINUANCE 
 
 

RE: Segert V. Flores 

 

2025-07 

 

To: Ronald Segert, complainant 

531 Cochran Dr., 

Crown Point, IN 46307 

 

and 

 

James L. Wieser, Attorney for Respondent  

Steven Flores 

429 W. US Hwy 30 

Schererville IN 46375 

 

 

The above-referenced matter was last heard on September 16, 2025. The Lake County 

Board of Elections and Registration voted to continue this matter until November 18, 

2025. Both the motion to dismiss as well as the attached amended complaint will be heard 

on the 18th.  

 

 

Tuesday, November 18, 2025 

10:00 a.m. 

Lake County Government Center 

Commissioners Courtroom, 

2293 N. Main Street Crown Point, IN 

46307 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 219-755-3819. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Michelle R. Fajman 

Director  

58



59



60



61



62



63



64



October 15, 2025 
 
 
Steel City Gary Precinct Organization  
Chairman Michael Brown 
Marian Ivey, Secretary  
 
 
Michelle Fajman 
Director 
Lake County Elections & Registration 
 
Re: Location for Voting 
 
Dear Director Fajman, 
 
This letter is submitted on behalf City Chairman Mr. Brown by SCGPO Secretary Marian Ivey for 
the purpose of requesting polling location change for voting purposes. 
 
On behalf of Chairman Brown, the Polling location requested is Love Feast Church located at 
2456 Chase Street in Gary, Indiana in zipcode 46404 replacing the former polling location at 
Patcher Park Pavilion. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Chairman Brown/m.i. 
 

65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



Lake County, Indiana  2025 November Special Election
KI Processed Voters vs EMS Public Count

Election Date : 11/4/2025

PctRID PctName
EMS Public 

Count
KI Public 

Count Diff NOTES

1 CP 26 11 11 0
2 D 01 139 138 1
3 D 02 102 103 -1
4 D 03 185 185 0
5 D 04 64 64 0
6 D 05 73 73 0
7 D 06 157 157 0
8 D 07 129 129 0
9 D 08 117 117 0

10 D 09 69 69 0
11 D 10 122 122 0
12 D 11 107 107 0
13 D 14 103 103 0
14 GR 17 20 20 0
15 SCH 02 138 138 0
16 SCH 04 36 36 0
17 SCH 06 62 62 0
18 SCH 07 64 64 0
19 SCH 09 82 82 0
20 SCH 10 113 113 0
21 SCH 13 155 155 0
22 SCH 14 152 152 0
23 SCH 15 33 33 0
24 SCH 16 93 93 0
25 SCH 17 101 101 0
26 SCH 18 92 92 0
27 SCH 19 52 52 0
28 SCH 20 53 53 0
29 SCH 22 157 157 0
30 SCH 24 34 34 0
31 SCH 26 108 108 0
32 SCH 27 54 54 0
33 SCH 28 90 90 0
34 SCH 32 109 109 0
35 SCH 33 86 86 0
36 SJ 01 57 57 0
37 SJ 02 111 111 0
38 SJ 03 78 78 0
39 SJ 04 66 66 0
40 SJ 06 94 94 0
41 SJ 07 135 135 0
42 SJ 09 79 79 0
43 SJ 11 187 187 0
44 SJ 14 106 106 0
45 SJ 15 160 160 0
46 SJ 17 0 0 0

MV Page 1 of 2 11-05-2025 02:16 pm 73



Lake County, Indiana  2025 November Special Election
KI Processed Voters vs EMS Public Count

Election Date : 11/4/2025

PctRID PctName
EMS Public 

Count
KI Public 

Count Diff NOTES

47 SJ 18 0 0 0
48 SJT 01 27 27 0
49 SJT 02 102 101 1
50 SJT 03 23 23 0
51 SJT 04 94 94 0
52 SJT 07 110 110 0
53 SJT 08 117 117 0
54 SJT 09 59 59 0
55 CL 02 222 222 0
56 CL 03 279 279 0
57 CL 05 358 358 0
58 CL 07 222 222 0
59 HT 01 121 121 0
60 HT 02 129 128 1
61 HT 03 71 71 0
62 SJ 05 176 176 0
63 SJ 08 48 48 0
64 SJ 10 4 4 0
65 SJ 12 182 182 0
66 SJ 16 163 163 0

MV Page 2 of 2 11-05-2025 02:16 pm 74



75



76



1 DIRECT EXPENSE CHARGEABLE TO SCHOOL DISTRICT OF: MASTER COPY 2025 NOV SPC

2 Precinct Board:
3 line (1-5) Per Diem: (Inspector, Judges, Clerks) 37,365.00$          
4 line (6) Rental of Polling Places 3,200.00$            
5 line (12) Postage-Absentee Voter Ballots 98 $2.04 199.92$               
6 line (18) Movers-Voting Machines/ADA 0 $35 0 $20 -$                      
7 line (14) SUBTOTAL SECTION 1 40,764.92$          
8
9

10 AT THE 2025 SPECIAL ELECTION:
11 Items Chargeable Only to School Districts Not Identifiable to Individual Units:
12 Compensation: Board of Election Commissioners and Assistants -$                      
13
14 line (20) a Part Time Employees (41190) -$                      
15 line (17) a Counter (41196) -$                      
16 line (17) a Scanners (41196) -$                      
17 line (17) a Travel Board (41196)
18 line (17) a Satellite Workers (41196) 
19 line (19) a Supv OT only (41120)
20 line (19) a FT Ofc & Clerical OT only (41160)
21 line (19) a Mechanics OT-41180
22 line (19) a Mechanics-41380
23 line (19) a Phone Operators
24 line (27) Mileage (0 x .70) Mechanics/Employee
25 line (27) Mileage (0 x .70) Mechanics/Employee (43235)
26 line (27) Mileage a Couriers (43235)
27 line (27) Mileage (0 x .70) Travel Board
28 line (10) Advertising (43320)
29 line (18) **Hauling and Handling Equipment-Election Night Delivery
30 line (27) ** Cell Phone Svc +  Misc. Services (Attorney Fees) (0 x $90)
31 line (24) ** Election Support (44490) (KNOWINK + MICROVOTE)
32 line (21) ** Office Supplies (42110)
33 line (21) ** Other Supplies (42410)
34 line (21) ** Printing Supplies (43310)
35 line (27) ** Voting machine repair/seals (42310)
36 line (28) SUBTOTAL SECTION 2 -$                      
37
38 line (29) Deduct County Share from Subtotal Section 2 (0 x line 36) -$                      
39 line (30) Remaining Balance-Subtotal Section 2 (line 36 - line 38) -$                      
40 line (31) Total Votes cast in all SCHOOL DISTRICTS in this year's SPECIAL ELECTION 11847
41 line (32) Total Votes cast in this SCHOOL DISTRICT in this year's SPECIAL ELECTION 11847
42 line (33) Ratio to be apportioned (unit/Total) for SCHOOL DISTRICT 100.00%
43 line (34) Amount apportioned to unit (line 39 x line 42 %) -$                      
44 line (35) Total amount due from applicable SCHOOL DISTRICT (line 7 + line 43) 40,764.92$          

OTHER EXPENSES ALLOCATED TO SCHOOL DISTRICT IN PROPORTION TO TOTAL VOTES CAST

77



1 DIRECT EXPENSE CHARGEABLE TO SCHOOL DISTRICT OF: LAKE CENTRAL 2025 NOV SPC

2 Precinct Board:
3 line (1-5) Per Diem: (Inspector, Judges, Clerks) 30,600.00$           
4 line (6) Rental of Polling Places 2,600.00$             
5 line (12) Postage-Absentee Voter Ballots 76 $2.04 155.04$                
6 line (18) Movers-Voting Machines/ADA 0 $35 0 $20 -$                       
7 line (14) SUBTOTAL SECTION 1 33,355.04$           
8
9

10 AT THE 2025 SPECIAL ELECTION:
11 Items Chargeable Only to School Districts Not Identifiable to Individual Units:
12 Compensation Board of Election Commissioners and Assistants -$                       
13
14 line (20) a Part Time Employees (41190) -$                       
15 line (17) a Counter (41196) -$                       
16 line (17) a Scanners (41196) -$                       
17 line (17) a Travel Board (41196)
18 line (17) a Satellite Workers (41196) 
19 line (19) a Supv OT only (41120)
20 line (19) a FT Ofc & Clerical OT only (41160)
21 line (19) a Mechanics OT-41180
22 line (19) a Mechanics-41380
23 line (19) a Phone Operators
24 line (27) Mileage (373 x .70) Mechanics/Employee
25 line (27) Mileage (78 x .70) Mechanics/Employee (43235)
26 line (27) Mileage a Couriers (43235)
27 line (27) Mileage (19 x .70) Travel Board
28 line (10) Advertising (43320)
29 line (18) **Hauling and Handling Equipment-Election Night Delivery
30 line (27) ** Cell Phone Svc +  Misc. Services (Attorney Fees) (30 x $90)
31 line (24) ** Election Support (44490) (KNOWINK + MICROVOTE)
32 line (21) ** Office Supplies (42110)
33 line (21) ** Other Supplies (42410)
34 line (21) ** Printing Supplies (43310)
35 line (27) ** Voting machine repair/seals (42310)
36 line (28) SUBTOTAL SECTION 2 -$                       
37
38 line (29) Deduct County Share from Subtotal Section 2 (0 x line 36) -$                       
39 line (30) Remaining Balance-Subtotal Section 2 (line 36 - line 38) -$                       
40 line (31) Total Votes cast in all SCHOOL DISTRICTS in this year's SPECIAL ELECTION 11847
41 line (32) Total Votes cast in this SCHOOL DISTRICT in this year's SPECIAL ELECTION 8641
42 line (33) Ratio to be apportioned (unit/Total) for SCHOOL DISTRICT 73.00%
43 line (34) Amount apportioned to unit (line 39 x line 42 %) -$                       
44 line (35) Total amount due from applicable SCHOOL DISTRICT (line 7 + line 43) 33,355.04$           

OTHER EXPENSES ALLOCATED TO SCHOOL DISTRICT IN PROPORTION TO TOTAL VOTES CAST

78



1 DIRECT EXPENSE CHARGEABLE TO SCHOOL DISTRICT OF: HANOVER 2025 NOV SPC

2 Precinct Board:
3 line (1-5) Per Diem: (Inspector, Judges, Clerks) 6,765.00$           
4 line (6) Rental of Polling Places 600.00$              
5 line (12) Postage-Absentee Voter Ballots 22 $2.04 44.88$                
6 line (18) Movers-Voting Machines/ADA 0 $35 0 $20 -$                    
7 line (14) SUBTOTAL SECTION 1 7,409.88$           
8
9

10 AT THE 2025 SPECIAL ELECTION:
11 Items Chargeable Only to School Districts Not Identifiable to Individual Units:
12 Compensation Board of Election Commissioners and Assistants -$                    
13
14 line (20) a Part Time Employees (41190) -$                    
15 line (17) a Counter (41196) -$                    
16 line (17) a Scanners (41196) -$                    
17 line (17) a Travel Board (41196)
18 line (17) a Satellite Workers (41196) 
19 line (19) a Supv OT only (41120)
20 line (19) a FT Ofc & Clerical OT only (41160)
21 line (19) a Mechanics OT-41180
22 line (19) a Mechanics-41380
23 line (19) a Phone Operators
24 line (27) Mileage (373 x .70) Mechanics/Employee
25 line (27) Mileage (78 x .70) Mechanics/Employee (43235)
26 line (27) Mileage a Couriers (43235)
27 line (27) Mileage (19 x .70) Travel Board
28 line (10) Advertising (43320)
29 line (18) **Hauling and Handling Equipment-Election Night Delivery
30 line (27) ** Cell Phone Svc +  Misc. Services (Attorney Fees) (30 x $90)
31 line (24) ** Election Support (44490) (KNOWINK + MICROVOTE)
32 line (21) ** Office Supplies (42110)
33 line (21) ** Other Supplies (42410)
34 line (21) ** Printing Supplies (43310)
35 line (27) ** Voting machine repair/seals (42310)
36 line (28) SUBTOTAL SECTION 2 -$                    
37
38 line (29) Deduct County Share from Subtotal Section 2 (0 x line 36) -$                    
39 line (30) Remaining Balance-Subtotal Section 2 (line 36 - line 38) -$                    
40 line (31) Total Votes cast in all SCHOOL DISTRICTS in this year's SPECIAL ELECTION 11847
41 line (32) Total Votes cast in this SCHOOL DISTRICT in this year's SPECIAL ELECTION 3206
42 line (33) Ratio to be apportioned (unit/Total) for SCHOOL DISTRICT 27.00%
43 line (34) Amount apportioned to unit (line 39 x line 42 %) -$                    
44 line (35) Total amount due from applicable SCHOOL DISTRICT (line 7 + line 43) 7,409.88$           

OTHER EXPENSES ALLOCATED TO SCHOOL DISTRICT IN PROPORTION TO TOTAL VOTES CAST

79



LAKE CENTRAL
2025 SPECIAL ELECTION-ESTIMATE

1 DIRECT EXPENSE CHARGEABLE TO SCHOOL DISTRICT OF: LC ESTIMATE 2025 NOV SPC

2 Precinct Board:
3 line (1-5) Per Diem: (Inspector, Judges, Clerks) 32,000.00$        
4 line (6) Rental of Polling Places 2,600.00$          
5 line (12) Postage-Absentee Voter Ballots 100 $2.04 200.00$              
6 line (18) Movers-Voting Machines/ADA 104 $30 25 $20 3,620.00$          
7 line (14) SUBTOTAL SECTION 1 38,420.00$        
8
9

10 AT THE 2025 SPECIAL ELECTION:
11 Items Chargeable Only to School Districts Not Identifiable to Individual Units:
12 Compensation: Board of Election Commissioners and Assistants -$                    
13
14 line (20) a Part Time Employees (41190) -$                    
15 line (17) a Counter (41196) -$                    
16 line (17) a Scanners (41196) -$                    
17 line (17) a Travel Board (41196) 200.00$              
18 line (17) a Satellite Workers (41196) 10,200.00$        
19 line (19) a Supv OT only (41120) 3,200.00$          
20 line (19) a FT Ofc & Clerical OT only (41160) 3,200.00$          
21 line (19) a Mechanics OT-41180 1,800.00$          
22 line (19) a Mechanics-41380 10,500.00$        
23 line (19) a Phone Operators -$                    
24 line (27) Mileage Mechanics/Employee -$                    
25 line (27) Mileage Mechanics/Employee (43235) 300.00$              
26 line (27) Mileage a Couriers (43235) -$                    
27 line (27) Mileage Travel Board 50.00$                
28 line (10) Advertising (43320) 350.00$              
29 line (18) **Hauling and Handling Equipment-Election Night Delivery -$                    
30 line (27) ** Cell Phone Svc +  Misc. Services (Attorney Fees) (30 x $90) 3,500.00$          
31 line (24) ** Election Support (44490) (KNOWINK + MICROVOTE) 6,500.00$          
32 line (21) ** Office Supplies (42110) 500.00$              
33 line (21) ** Other Supplies (42410) -$                    
34 line (21) ** Printing Supplies (43310) 2,500.00$          
35 line (27) ** Voting machine repair/seals (42310) -$                    
36 line (28) SUBTOTAL SECTION 2 42,800.00$        
37
38 line (29) Deduct County Share from Subtotal Section 2 (0 x line 36) -$                    
39 line (30) Remaining Balance-Subtotal Section 2 (line 36 - line 38) 42,800.00$        
40 line (31) Total Votes cast in all SCHOOL DISTRICTS in this year's SPECIAL ELECTION
41 line (32) Total Votes cast in this SCHOOL DISTRICT in this year's SPECIAL ELECTION
42 line (33) Ratio to be apportioned (unit/Total) for SCHOOL DISTRICT 100.00%
43 line (34) Amount apportioned to unit (line 39 x line 42 %) 42,800.00$        
44 line (35) Total amount due from applicable SCHOOL DISTRICT (line 7 + line 43) 81,220.00$        

OTHER EXPENSES ALLOCATED TO SCHOOL DISTRICT IN PROPORTION TO TOTAL VOTES CAST

80


	Board of Elections Agenda
	2020-6297-1 - Board Meeting 10-21-25 100084_4PP.pdf
	2020-5921-1 - 3.  2025-01  Aichner v Garza etal _NOTICE OF CONTINUANCE.pdf
	2020-5921-1 - 2025-01 Aichner v Garza et al.pdf
	2020-5921-1 - 2025-01_MOTION TO DISMISS COMPLAINT.pdf
	2020-5938-1 - 2025-07 Segert v. Flores.pdf
	2020-5938-1 - Motion to dismiss.pdf
	2020-5938-1 - 4.  2025-07 Segert v. Flores AMENDMENT.pdf
	2020-5938-1 - Segert v. Flores_NOTICE OF CONTINUANCE.docx
	2020-6298-1 - Purcell response rec after board meeting.pdf
	2020-6290-1 - request for poll location change .pdf
	2020-6290-1 - Request for Poll Location G3 26 & G4 03.pdf
	2020-6290-1 - alt location poll change rep.pdf
	2020-6142-1 - 10302025_2026 Lake County Republican Delegate Districts.pdf
	2020-6287-1 - ceb 9, ceb 25 .pdf
	2020-6299-1 - reconcilation INLAKS25_KIvsMV.xlsx
	2020-6289-1 - Purchase Orders for 11-18-2025 Board Meeting.pdf
	2020-6289-1 - 2025 NOV SPC-SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTION EXPENSES.xlsx

